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‘Health Service Executive

29'" October 2008

Ms Ann Kehoe
Programme Officer,

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use,
Environmental Protection Agency,

PO Box 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate,
County Wexford.

2008, of a proposed decision on a waste licence a

Clavass, Enniscorthy.
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Dear Ms Kehoe,

| have sent the documentation r

Yours sincerely,
@-fu:: ot

‘ Gretta Crowley
);. .. loca Health Manager
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My office received a letter addressed t
Greenstar Limited (Enniscorthy) on the &B October 2008.

Enniscorthy is in the Primary, ngn‘g:%
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Health Service Executive — South
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Floor 3

Abbeycourt House

George’s Quay
Cork
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Re: Notification in accordance with Section 42(2) of the \Qﬁste Management Acts, 1996 to

Qpl @gla?lon in respect of a facility at

\?ohn Cregan in relation to a licence application for

nity & Continuing Care (PCCC) South administrative area.
ived to Mr. Pat Healy, Assistant National Director, PCCC
South, as [ believe this is moré/appropriate.
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